

Form for filing Rate Schedules

For Entire Service Area  
Community, Town or City

Nolin RECC  
P. O. Box 668  
Elizabethtown, KY 42701

~~P.S.C.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> NO. 137

5th revision of original SHEET NO. 32

Name of Issuing Corporation

~~P.S.C.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> NO. 117

4th revision of original SHEET NO. 32

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

RATE  
PER UNIT

SCHEDULE 5 RURAL LIGHT

APPLICABLE: Entire Service Area

AVAILABILITY: Available to all consumers of the Cooperative subject to the established rules and regulations of the Cooperative.

TYPE OF SERVICE: Cooperative will furnish and install at no expense to the consumer a lighting unit, 175-watt-120 volt mercury vapor on a twenty-five (25') foot pole or an existing Cooperative owned pole at a location suitable to both parties, however, location shall be not more than 150 feet from an existing 120 volt Cooperative owned secondary line, will make all necessary electrical connections and will furnish electricity for same which shall be controlled by a photocell to energize the unit from dusk to dawn.

RATE: Service for the above unit shall be un-metered and billed on the consumers monthly bill for other electrical service furnished by the Cooperative, at the rate of \$5.01 each and every month for each lighting fixture contracted for by the consumer.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE: The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a twelve month moving average of such losses. Billed at 75 KWH/Light.

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE: 1. The consumer shall furnish the location for the lighting unit, shall permit any tree trimming required for the conductors or unit installation.  
2. The unit, together with the poles and conductors, may be removed at any time by the Cooperative upon

7-80

(I)

CHECKED  
Energy Regulatory Commission  
NOV 5 1979  
by B. Richmond  
RATES AND TARIFFS

DATE OF ISSUE October 8, 1979

DATE EFFECTIVE October 1, 1979

ISSUED BY [Signature]  
Name of Officer

TITLE Manager

Issued by authority of an Order of the ~~Public Service Commission~~ <sup>Energy Regulatory Commission</sup> of Ky. in Case No. 7412 dated October 1, 1979

Form for filing Rate Schedules

For Entire Service Area  
Community, Town or City

~~P.S.C.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> NO. 137

5th revision of original SHEET NO. 29

~~P.S.C.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> NO. 117  
4th revision of original SHEET NO. 29

Nolin RECC  
P. O. Box 668  
Elizabethtown, KY 42701

Name of Issuing Corporation

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

	RATE PER UNIT
SCHEDULE 4	
<u>INDUSTRIAL</u>	
<u>APPLICABLE:</u> Entire Service Area	
<u>AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE:</u> Available to consumers located on or near Cooperative's three phase lines whose kilowatt demand would be 100 KW or more. All subject to the established rules and regulations of the Cooperative.	
<u>TYPE OF SERVICE:</u> Three phase, 60 cycle at available voltage, as agreed to in the five (5) year contract for service.	
<u>RATES PER MONTH:</u>	(I)
<u>Demand Charge:</u>	
\$2.82 per kilowatt of billing demand per month	
<u>Energy Charge:</u>	
First 3,500 KWH per month \$ .03966 Net per KWH	
Next 6,500 KWH per month .02702 Net per KWH	
Over 10,000 KWH per month .02372 Net per KWH	
<u>MINIMUM CHARGE:</u> The minimum monthly charge shall be as specified in the contract for service.	

*C-7-80*

**CHECKED**  
 Energy Regulatory Commission  
 NOV 5 1979  
 by S. Richmond  
 RATES AND TARIFFS

DATE OF ISSUE October 8, 1979 DATE EFFECTIVE October 1, 1979

ISSUED BY Chas. S. Sharp TITLE Manager

Name of Officer Energy Regulatory Commission

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Ky. in Case No. 7412 dated October 1, 1979

Form for filing Rate Schedules

For Entire Service Area  
Community, Town or City

Nolin RECC  
 P. O. Box 668  
 Elizabethtown, KY 42701

~~P.S.C.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> NO. 137  
 5th revision  
 of original SHEET NO. 26

Name of Issuing Corporation

~~P.S.C.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> NO. 127  
 4th revision  
 of original SHEET NO. 26

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

	RATE PER UNIT													
<p>SCHEDULE 3</p> <p>LARGE POWER</p> <p><u>APPLICABLE:</u> Entire Service Area</p> <p><u>AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE:</u> Available to consumers located on or near Cooperatives three phase lines whose transformer capacity would be 50 KVA total or more and the demand would be 99 KW or less. All subject to the established rules and regulations of the Cooperative.</p> <p><u>TYPE OF SERVICE:</u> Three phase, 60 cycle at available voltages, as agreed to in the five (5) year contract for service.</p> <p><u>RATES PER MONTH:</u></p> <p><u>Demand Charge:</u></p> <p>\$2.82 per kilowatt of billing demand per month</p> <p><u>Energy Charge:</u></p> <table border="0"> <tr> <td>First</td> <td>2,500 KWH per month</td> <td>\$ .03494</td> <td>Net per KWH</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Next</td> <td>12,500 KWH per month</td> <td>.03054</td> <td>Net per KWH</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Over</td> <td>15,000 KWH per month</td> <td>.02922</td> <td>Net per KWH</td> </tr> </table> <p><u>MINIMUM CHARGE:</u> The minimum monthly charge shall be as specified in the contract for service.</p> <p><u>DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND:</u> The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand established by the consumer for any period of fifteen consecutive minutes during the month for which the bill is rendered, as indicated or recorded by a demand meter and adjusted for power factor as follows:</p>		First	2,500 KWH per month	\$ .03494	Net per KWH	Next	12,500 KWH per month	.03054	Net per KWH	Over	15,000 KWH per month	.02922	Net per KWH	
First	2,500 KWH per month	\$ .03494	Net per KWH											
Next	12,500 KWH per month	.03054	Net per KWH											
Over	15,000 KWH per month	.02922	Net per KWH											

*C-7-80*

**CHECKED**  
 Energy Regulatory Commission  
 NOV 5 1979  
 by Bledmond  
 RATES AND TARIFFS

(I)

DATE OF ISSUE October 8, 1979 DATE EFFECTIVE October 1, 1979

ISSUED BY *Clay S. Sharp* TITLE Manager

Issued by authority of an Order of the ~~Public Service Commission of Ky.~~ <sup>Energy Regulatory Commission</sup> in Case No. 7412 dated October 1, 1979.

Form for filing Rate Schedules

For Entire Service Area  
Community, Town or City

~~P.S.C. NO.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> 127

5th revision  
of original SHEET NO. 25

~~P.S.C. NO.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> 127

4th revision  
of original SHEET NO. 25

Nolin RECC  
P. O. Box 668  
Elizabethtown, KY 42701

Name of Issuing Corporation

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

	RATE PER UNIT
<p>SCHEDULE 2 (Cont'd.)</p> <p>The minimum monthly charge for three phase service shall be computed on a basis of 1 1/2 percent of the additional investment, which includes the additional cost of the transformers. The minimum bill will be effective for a period of five (5) years from the date on which service commences. After this period the regular monthly minimum of \$5.35 will be effective.</p> <p><u>SPECIAL RULES FOR SINGLE PHASE:</u></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Applications for commercial single phase service shall be required to sign a five (5) year contract to pay not less than the minimum bill for five (5) years.</li> <li>Prior written approval must be obtained from the Cooperative before installation of any motor in excess of 10 H.P. single phase.</li> </ol> <p><u>SPECIAL RULES FOR THREE PHASE SERVICE:</u></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The consumer must give satisfactory assurance by means of a written agreement as to the character, amount and duration of the business and complete a five (5) year contract.</li> <li>The consumer will guarantee the computed minimum monthly bill for five (5) years.</li> <li>On three phase installations, all motors 10 H.P. and larger must be three phase.</li> </ol>	<p>(I)</p>

*C-80*

**CHECKED**  
 Energy Regulatory Commission  
 NOV 5 1979  
 by *S. Redmond*  
 RATES AND TARIFFS

DATE OF ISSUE October 8, 1979 DATE EFFECTIVE October 1, 1979

ISSUED BY *Chas S. Gray* TITLE Manager

Issued by authority of an Order of the ~~Public Service Commission~~ <sup>Energy Regulatory Commission</sup> of Ky. in Case No. 7412 dated October 1, 1979

Form for filing Rate Schedules

For Entire Service Area  
Community, Town or City

~~P.S.C.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> NO. 137

5th revision  
of original SHEET NO. 23

~~P.S.C.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> NO. 127

4th revision  
of original SHEET NO. 23

Nolin RECC  
P. O. Box 668  
Elizabethtown, KY 42701

Name of Issuing Corporation

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

	RATE PER UNIT
<p>SCHEDULE 1 (Cont'd.)</p> <p>The minimum monthly charge for three phase service shall be computed on the basis of 1 1/2 percent of the additional investment which includes the additional cost of the transformers. The computed minimum bill will be effective for a period of five (5) years from the date on which service commences. After this period the regular monthly minimum of \$5.35 will be effective.</p> <p><u>SPECIAL RULES FOR SINGLE PHASE SERVICE</u></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Service under this schedule shall include all types of electrical appliances and apparatus operating on single phase, 60 cycle, 120/240 volts.</li> <li>Prior written approval must be obtained from the Cooperative before installation of any motor in excess of 10 H.P. single phase.</li> <li>Applications for service other than residential shall be required to sign a five (5) year contract to pay not less than the minimum bill for five (5) years.</li> <li>Applications for service to trailers and mobile homes shall be required to comply with the trailer and mobile home policy.</li> </ol> <p><u>SPECIAL RULES FOR THREE PHASE SERVICE</u></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The consumer must give satisfactory assurance by means of a written agreement as to the character, amount and duration of the three phase requirements and complete a five (5) year contract.</li> <li>The consumer will guarantee to pay the computed minimum monthly bill for five (5) years. After this period the regular monthly minimum of \$5.35 will be effective.</li> </ol>	<p>(I)</p> <p style="font-size: 2em; color: red;">G-80</p> <div style="border: 2px solid red; padding: 5px; width: fit-content; margin: 10px auto;"> <p style="text-align: center; margin: 0;"><b>CHECKED</b></p> <p style="text-align: center; margin: 0;">Energy Regulatory Commission</p> <p style="text-align: center; margin: 0;">NOV 5 1979</p> <p style="text-align: center; margin: 0;">by <u>S. Richmond</u></p> <p style="text-align: center; margin: 0;">RATES AND TARIFFS</p> </div> <p style="text-align: center;">(I)</p>

DATE OF ISSUE October 8, 1979

DATE EFFECTIVE October 1, 1979

ISSUED BY *Clara J. Sharp* TITLE Manager

Issued by authority of an Order of the ~~Public Service Commission~~ <sup>Energy Regulatory Commission</sup> of Ky. in Case No. 7412 dated October 1, 1979

Form for filing Rate Schedules

For Entire Service Area  
Community, Town or City

~~P.S.C.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> NO. 137

5th revision  
of original SHEET NO. 36

~~P.S.C.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> NO. 117

4th revision  
of original SHEET NO. 36

Nolin RECC  
P. O. Box 668  
Elizabethtown, KY 42701

Name of Issuing Corporation

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

RATE  
PER UNIT

SCHEDULE 6 (Cont'd.)

RATE

Mercury Vapor Series or Multiple KWH/Light

Standard Overhead				
7,000 Initial Lumens	75	\$27.44	per Light per year	(I)
20,000 Initial Lumens	170	87.36	per Light per year	
Ornamental Service				
7,000 Initial Lumens	75	\$40.32	per Light per year	
20,000 Initial Lumens	170	102.96	per Light per year	

Fuel Adjustment Clause: The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a twelve month moving average of such losses.

67-80

CHECKED  
Energy Regulatory Commission  
NOV 5 1979  
by B. Richmond  
RATES AND TARIFFS

DATE OF ISSUE October 8, 1979

DATE EFFECTIVE October 1, 1979

ISSUED BY

Clm S. Sharp  
Name of Officer

TITLE

Manager

Issued by authority of an Order of the ~~Public Service Commission~~ <sup>Energy Regulatory Commission</sup> of Ky. in Case No. 7412 dated October 1, 1979

Form for filing Rate Schedules

For Entire Service Area  
Community, Town or City

Nolin RECC  
 P. O. Box 668  
 Elizabethtown, KY 42701

~~P.S.C. NO.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> 137  
 5th revision  
 of original SHEET NO. 24  
~~CANCELLING P.S.C. NO.~~ <sup>ERC</sup> 127  
 4th revision  
 of original SHEET NO. 24

Name of Issuing Corporation

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

	RATE PER UNIT																
<p>SCHEDULE 2</p> <p><u>COMMERCIAL, SMALL POWER, SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE SERVICE</u></p> <p><u>APPLICABLE:</u> Entire Service Area</p> <p><u>AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE:</u> Available to commercial consumers and small power loads requiring transformers capacity of 50 KVA or less, single phase and commercial consumers requiring three phase service with less than 50 KVA of total transformer capacity, all subject to the established rules and regulations of the Cooperative.</p> <p><u>TYPE OF SERVICE:</u> Single phase 120/240 volts and three phase where available at available voltages.</p> <p><u>RATES PER MONTH:</u></p> <table border="0"> <tr> <td>FIRST</td> <td>40 KWH per Month or less</td> <td>\$5.35</td> <td>(Minimum Bill)</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Next</td> <td>60 KWH per month</td> <td>.0875</td> <td>Net per KWH</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Next</td> <td>2,900 KWH per month</td> <td>.0452</td> <td>Net per KWH</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Over</td> <td>3,000 KWH per month</td> <td>.0345</td> <td>Net per KWH</td> </tr> </table> <p><u>FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE:</u> The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a twelve month moving average of such losses.</p> <p><u>MINIMUM CHARGE:</u> The minimum monthly charge for single phase service shall be \$5.35.</p>	FIRST	40 KWH per Month or less	\$5.35	(Minimum Bill)	Next	60 KWH per month	.0875	Net per KWH	Next	2,900 KWH per month	.0452	Net per KWH	Over	3,000 KWH per month	.0345	Net per KWH	<p>(I)</p>
FIRST	40 KWH per Month or less	\$5.35	(Minimum Bill)														
Next	60 KWH per month	.0875	Net per KWH														
Next	2,900 KWH per month	.0452	Net per KWH														
Over	3,000 KWH per month	.0345	Net per KWH														

**CHECKED**  
 for single phase  
 Energy Regulatory Commission  
 NOV 5 1979  
 by B. Redmond  
 RATES AND TARIFFS

DATE OF ISSUE October 8, 1979 DATE EFFECTIVE October 1, 1979

ISSUED BY Clara J. Sharp TITLE Manager  
 Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Energy Regulatory Commission Public Service Commission of Ky. in  
 Case No. 7412 dated October 1, 1979

Form for filing Rate Schedules

For Entire Service Area  
Community, Town or City

Nolin RECC  
P. O. Box 668  
Elizabethtown, KY 42701

~~P.S.C. NO. 137~~ <sup>ERC</sup>  
5th revision  
of original SHEET NO. 22  
~~CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 127~~ <sup>ERC</sup>  
4th revision  
of original SHEET NO. 22

Name of Issuing Corporation

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

	RATE PER UNIT
SCHEDULE 1	
RESIDENTIAL, FARM, NON-FARM, TRAILERS AND MOBILE HOMES	
APPLICABLE: Entire Service Area	
AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE: Available to all residents for uses in the or on the farm, including trailers, mobile homes, schools, churches, community halls and non-profit community welfare institutions where the required total transformer capacity is 50 KVA or less, single or three phase.	
TYPE OF SERVICE: Single phase 120/240 volts and three phase service where available at available voltages.	
RATES PER MONTH:	
First 40 KWH per month or less	\$5.35 (Minimum Bill)
Next 60 KWH per month	.0875 Net per KWH
Over 100 KWH per month	.0325 Net per KWH
FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE: The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per KWH equal to the fuel adjustment amount per KWH as billed by the Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a twelve month moving average of such losses.	
MINIMUM CHARGE: The minimum monthly charge for single phase service shall be \$5.35.	
<div style="border: 2px solid red; padding: 5px; display: inline-block;"> <p style="text-align: center; margin: 0;"><b>CHECKED</b> Energy Regulatory Commission  NOV 5 1979 by <u>B. Redmond</u> RATES AND TARIFFS</p> </div>	

C-7-80

DATE OF ISSUE October 8, 1979 DATE EFFECTIVE October 1, 1979  
ISSUED BY *Clara S. Sharp* TITLE Manager  
Name of Officer  
Issued by authority of an Order of the ~~Public Service Commission~~ <sup>Energy Regulatory Commission</sup> of Ky. in  
Case No. 7412 dated October 1, 1979

FOR Entire Service Area

Nolin RECC  
P. O. Box 668  
Elizabethtown, KY 42701

P.S.C. Ky. No. 97  
~~2nd revision~~  
~~of original~~ Sheet No. 13  
Cancelling P.S.C. Ky. No. 87  
~~1st revision~~ *orig*  
~~of original~~ Sheet No. 13

RULES AND REGULATIONS

32. SERVICE TO TRAILERS AND MOBILE HOMES

*C3-80*

AVAILABILITY: Available to Mobile Homes located in the Cooperatives service area subject to the rules and regulations of the Cooperative and the Public Service Commission.

TYPE OF SERVICE: Single phase, 120/240 volts, 60 cycles, transformer capacity of 50 KVA or less.

RATES: As listed under Schedule 1, Residential, Farm, Non-Farm, Trailers and Mobile Homes.

CONDITIONS: Pursuant to the rules of 807 KAR 2:050 Section 11. Distribution Line Extensions to Mobile Homes:

1. All extensions of up to 150 feet from the nearest facility shall be made without charge.
2. Extensions greater than 150 feet and up to 300 feet shall be made provided the consumer pays in advance a "consumer advance for construction" of fifty (\$50) dollars in addition to any other charges required by the Cooperative of all consumers.
3. This advance shall be refunded at the end of one (1) year if the service continues for that length of time, see Par. (8).
4. For extensions greater than 300 feet and less than 1000 feet from the nearest facility the "consumer advance for construction" shall be made at the rate of \$1.02 per foot plus fifty (\$50) dollars. (I)
5. Beyond 1000 feet extensions the "consumer advance for construction" shall be made at the rate of \$1.02 per foot plus fifty (\$50) dollars. (I)
6. The cost of service and transformers is not included in any "consumer advance for construction" for mobile homes.
7. The "consumer advance for construction" par. 4 for extensions 300 feet to 1000 feet and par. 5 beyond 1000 feet shall be refunded over a four (4) year period in equal amounts for each year the service is continued.
8. If the service is discontinued for a period of sixty (60) days, or should the mobile home be removed and another not take its place within sixty (60) days or be replaced by a permanent structure the remainder of the advance shall be forfeited.
9. No refunds shall be made to any consumer who did not make the advance originally.

**CHECKED**  
**PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION**  
MAY 23 1978  
ENGINEERING DIVISION

DATE OF ISSUE March 10 1978 DATE EFFECTIVE April 1 1978  
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Chm J. Sharp Manager Elizabethtown, KY 42701  
Name of Officer Title Address



FOR Entire Service Area

P.S.C. Ky. No. 87  
1st revision of original Sheet No. 9

Cancelling P.S.C. Ky. No. 7

Original Sheet No. 9

Nolin RECC  
P. O. Box 668  
Elizabethtown, KY 42701

RULES AND REGULATIONS

21. FAILURE OF METER TO REGISTER

In the event a member's meter should fail to register, the member shall be billed from the date of such failure at the average consumption of the member based on the three (3) month period immediately preceding the failure.

3-80

22. METER READING

Each member receiving service will be required to supply the Cooperative with reading of each meter on the form as furnished by the Cooperative on such date designated by the Cooperative. Upon failure by the member to supply the Cooperative with such meter reading for three (3) consecutive meter reading dates the Cooperative will act by having its representative read the member's meter, and a service charge of ten (\$10.00) dollars will be made for the extra service rendered. The service charge will be made to the member's account and will be due and payable upon notice of said charge. In the event that an error in meter reading should be made or member fails to send in meter reading card, the member shall pay for that month either the minimum bill for the service which he receives, or if he should be a larger user, he shall pay an amount approximately equal to his average bill, then the following month his bill shall be computed on the regular schedule prorated for two months and the amount paid shall be credited.

CHECKED  
Energy Regulatory Commission  
JUL 2 1979  
by *B. Leonard*

23. BILLING

Members will receive statements for electric service about the first of each month for service rendered for a thirty day period ending the 1st day of the preceding month. All statements are due and payable upon receipt and shall be paid at the office of the Cooperative within ten (10) days from date of bill. Failure to receive electrical statement will not release the member from payment obligation. Should the statement not be paid as above the Cooperative may at any time thereafter on a five (5) days' notice to the member discontinue service provided such service shall not be discontinued before twenty (20) days after the mailing date of the original bill. Should it become necessary for the Cooperative's representative to call at the Consumer's premises or other locations for the purpose of collecting a

DATE OF ISSUE June 1, 1979  
Month Day Year

DATE EFFECTIVE June 1, 1979  
Month Day Year

ISSUED BY *Chas S. Sharp*  
Name of Officer

Manager  
Title

Elizabethtown, KY  
Address



FOR Entire Service Area

P.S.C. Ky. No. 7

Original Sheet No. 11

Cancelling P.S.C. Ky. No. 6  
1st revision

original Sheet No. 6

Nolin RECC  
P. O. Box 668  
Elizabethtown, KY

RULES AND REGULATIONS

E. CLASSIFICATION

27. PURPOSE OF CLASSIFICATION

Classification is a means for treating without discrimination all members having similiar characteristics in their use of service.

T 28. RESIDENTIAL, FARM, NON-FARM, TRAILER AND MOBILE HOMES

Consumers qualifying under this classification shall be billed under rate schedule 1. Available to all residents for all uses in the home or on the farm including trailers mobile homes, schools, churches, community halls and non-profit community welfare institutions, where the required total transformer capacity is 50 KVA or less, single phase or three phase where available at available voltages.

Applications to serve trailers and mobile homes are required to comply with the trailer and mobile home policy.

Applications for service other than residential shall be required to sign a five (5) year contract, to pay not less than the minimum bill for five years.

Applications for three phase service shall be required to sign a five (5) year contract to pay not less than the computed minimum bill for five (5) years.

T 29. COMMERCIAL, SMALL POWER, SINGLE AND THREE PHASE SERVICE

A commercial consumer will be any business, place of trade, place for the use of the general public, private club, and advertising signs. If more than 50 KVA of transformer capacity is required, any school, church, community hall and small non-profit community welfare institution shall be included.

Consumers qualifying under this classification shall be billed under one of the following schedules:

C9-80

CHECKED  
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION  
APR 5 1976  
By: *[Signature]*  
ENGINEERING DIVISION

DATE OF ISSUE 3 19 76 DATE EFFECTIVE 1 1 71  
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Chris S. Sharp Manager Elizabethtown, KY  
Name of Officer Title Address